From: Claire A. Manning

To: r5Shearingclerk; thiel@hiels.com; Coyle, Ann; Dawson, Matthew
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable; Schaufelberger, Daniel; Marshall, Sarah; Breneman, Sara; Jones, Kathy;

R5AirEnforcement; Persoon, Carolyn; Martinez, Isidra; Weatherspoon, Darlene; Kent.Mohr@Illinois.gov; Grange,
Juliane (she/her/hers)

Subject: RE: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Hiel Enterprises, Inc. and Hiel Trucking, Inc. (Prairie
City, Illinois); Docket number: CAA-05-2023-0036

Date: Thursday, August 31, 2023 1:35:14 PM

Received.

Claire A. Manning

Brown, Hay & Stephens, LLP

205 S. Fifth Street, P.O. Box 2459, Springfield, IL 62705
217.544.8491 (o) | 217.416.1919 (m)

Firm Website | cmanning@bhslaw.com

ﬁ BROWN HAY + STEPHENS

CELEBRATING 190 years in the practice of law
1828-2018

Brown, Hay & Stephens, LLP is an Illinois registered limited liability partnership that has elected to be governed by the Revised Uniform
Partnership Act (2001). Member, Meritas Law Firms Worldwide. Visit Meritas at www.meritas.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This entire e-mail may contain confidential information belonging to the sender which is protected by the
attorney-client and/or work product privilege. The information is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in
reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, DO NOT READ [T, then reply to
the sender that you have received the e-mail in error, THEN DELETE IT. Thank you.

From: rShearingclerk <rShearingclerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2023 1:16 PM

To: thiel@hiels.com; Claire A. Manning <cmanning@bhslaw.com>; Coyle, Ann
<coyle.ann@epa.gov>; Dawson, Matthew <Dawson.Matthew@epa.gov>

Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Schaufelberger, Daniel
<schaufelberger.daniel@epa.gov>; Marshall, Sarah <marshall.sarah@epa.gov>; Breneman, Sara
<breneman.sara@epa.gov>; Jones, Kathy <jones.kathya@epa.gov>; R5AirEnforcement
<R5AirEnforcement@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn <persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra
<Martinez.lsidra@epa.gov>; Weatherspoon, Darlene <weatherspoon.darlene@epa.gov>;
Kent.Mohr@Illinois.gov; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers) <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>

Subject: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Hiel Enterprises, Inc. and Hiel
Trucking, Inc. (Prairie City, lllinois); Docket number: CAA-05-2023-0036
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Dear Travis Hiel,

The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number CAA-05-2023-0036, was filed
today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. Also attached are a cover letter and
Certificate of Service. Please confirm receipt of this email.

Thank you,
Juliane Grange

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

Phone 312-886-9868

Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
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